SMITHFIELD TOWNSHIP ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING — NOVEMBER 18,2025

A Regular Meeting of the Smithfield Township Environment Advisory Council was held on
November 18, 2025, at the Smithfield Township Municipal Center at 1155 Red Fox Rd, East
Stroudsburg, PA 18301, and via Zoom.

Present were Chair Eric White, Councilors Dr. Mike Iovacchini, Mitch Bowyer, Supervisor
Robert Lovenheim, Alternate Council Member Todd Dailey, and Conservation & Recreation
Director Dr. Alex Jackson. Planning Commissioner James Munet was absent.

Also present were Vicky Ozgun, Katie Macovsky, Hudson Byrne, Damien Dziedzic J ennings,
Elisa Byrne, Zak Klaptosky, Justin Stangle, and members of the public.

1. Chair Eric White called the meeting to order at 7:01PM.
2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
3. Announcements:

a. Vacancy on the Environmental Advisory Council — Accepting Letters of Interest.

Eric White said there is a vacancy on the Environmental Advisory Council which led to a
discussion that the Township should have an opportunity to advertise this virtually for a
while, as well as include it in the newsletter once or twice, and extend the advertisement
through 2026. Council discussed how it was a balance between availability and
experience, diversity, reviewing the letters, interested residents, recommendations.

Zak Klaptosky commented that he was submitting a letter of interest.
4. Minutes:
a. Meeting — October 21, 2025.

Todd Dailey motioned to approve the minutes, Dr. Mike Iovacchini seconded.
Discussion: Council stated they are satisfied with the minutes as written. Vote: Dr. Mike
Iovacchini, Eric White, Todd Dailey, Robert Lovenheim, and Mitch Bowyer in favor;
Ken LeSure abstained because he was not at the October 21, 2025 meeting: motion
carried 5-0-1.

5. New Business:
a. None.
6. Old Business:

a. Discuss: Newsletter and Future EAC Educational Hike Programs.




i.

i

Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
November 18, 2025
Page 2 of 5

December Newsletter.

Council discussed the East Stroudsburg WWTP discharge into Brodhead Creek as
well as advertising the January hike and the vacancy on the EAC as part of the future
newsletter content. Council agreed to assign a subcommittee. The possibility of using
EAC meetings as working meetings was discussed as another option. A subcommittee
of Mike, Todd, and Eric was then suggested to meet in order to draft newsletter
content for December.

Eric White brought up the Wastewater Treatment Plant letter the Township submitted
from the EAC, the hearing for the WWTP held on November 6, 2025, as well as the
Official Map letter the Township sent to the County. Dr. Mike Iovacchini said the
East Stroudsburg hearing was not on the Borough website, and 5SPM was not the best
time to have the hearing. He suggested how the EAC can also help publicize these
types of issues, which led to a discussion where Eric White said that if more people
understood the severity of the action taken or not taken by the PA DEP, it would be
unlikely that most people would support the WWTP effluent going into the Brodhead.

Dr. Alex Jackson clarified that procedurally the PA DEP created a 10-day written
comment period. After that closes, the PA DEP generates a comment response
document, which is typically issued with a draft permit, and the PA DEP addresses
every comment, which led to a discussion by Council on the timeline getting
information out to the public, timing of a decision, and thanking Dr. Alex Jackson.

Mitch Bowyer stated that he reached out to Rosemary Brown and encouraged her to
send a letter of support similar to what was discussed at the EAC, but he has not
heard back regarding whether Rosemary Brown submitted any comment.

January Educational Hike at Mount Minsi.

Todd Dailey wanted the Mount Minsi hike to take place on January 1, 2026, which
led to a discussion on First Day Hikes. It was noted that this was a holiday and posed
logistical challenges, but it is also an exciting idea. Council agreed to discuss the hike
further and include it in the newsletter.

. Discuss: Communication Strategies.

Dr. Alex Jackson mentioned that the EAC requested a small budget line item for 2026,
which led to a discussion where Council asked about a separate Facebook page for the
EAC, and a legal issue. Dr. Mike Iovacchini said the newsletter that goes out is
significant and that the Township does a good job. Council discussed how the newsletter
may not necessarily reach all the residents in the Township, but even so, the Township
newsletter is a significant tool.



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
November 18, 2025
Page 3 of 5

Todd Dailey and Dr. Alex Jackson expressed interest in hosting a community garden
program, which led to a discussion on gardening and homesteading. Dr. Alex Jackson
also noted how beneficial having free compost was and mentioned the Oak Grove
Composting facility. Eric White said to begin preparing a spring gardeners’ newsletter,
and that this could be a subcommittee.

After further discussion, Council consensus was to structure newsletter content as:
newsworthy updates, educational talking points, and items looking ahead. Dr. Mike
Iovacchini said he was happy to participate in newsletter and community education
because of his educational background.

Mitch Bowyer commented on the importance of developing a good email list for all
residents and asked about strategies for encouraging sign-ups, which led to a discussion
on Township communications. Dr. Mike Iovacchini reminded the group that we are in an
age where attention is a currency. He said it is worth talking to Jacob Pride about
communication strategies and noted that the Township website looks very good.

Mitch Bowyer raised the idea of mailing everyone in the Township, and the importance
of getting people to sign up for the newsletter. He also emphasized the need for proactive
communication, noting the Township could do better, which led to a discussion where
Council discussed the shared responsibility between constituents who want to be
informed and the Township for putting that information out there. This led to a discussion
on a print newsletter.

Discuss: Following Board of Supervisors’ Public Comment Code of Conduct.

Council discussed how the 3 or 5 minute guideline asks the public to put their thoughts
together and plan comments. Council also noted that threatening and mocking behavior is
inappropriate, and how time limits are a fair way of having meaningful community
conversation. Justin Stangle commented that he disagreed with time limits

The Council also discussed how to make a motion to adopt guidelines, where Vicky
Ozgun commented on the guidelines, which led to a discussion on that subject.

Council discussed Township expenditures on security, and the motion to be made, and
advisement against extending the comment period for an additional five minutes, which
led to a discussion where Vicky Ozgun commented on back-and-forth discussion at the
end of the meeting. Justin Stangle commented on letting people talk, and Zak Klaptosky
commented on time limits, which led to further discussion on these subjects.

The Council discussed the motion to be made, after which Todd Dailey motioned to adopt
the formal guidelines moving forward for the EAC, that the Council was to edit the



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
November 18, 2025
Page 4 of 5

guidelines document to remove “Supervisors” and replace it with “EAC,” replace
“resolution” with “guidelines,” adopt the edits discussed, which included removing
penalties section, revising time limits to five minutes for on-topic comment and three
minutes for off-topic comment, and also to add a clause allowing Council to have the
ability to vote to consider extend a comment for an additional five minutes if it is on-
topic discussion of an agenda item. Eric White seconded the motion.

Discussion: Eric White said he felt there had been enough back and forth. Todd Dailey
said that for on-topic comments or presentations, it is acceptable to extend the comment
period on a case-by-case basis. Vicky Ozgun commented on bullet points and said she
could formulate her comment how she wanted. Dr. Mike Iovacchini noted the importance
of coming prepared, not rambling, and having meaningful discussion. He stated that the
whole point of talking about the guidelines is because time is being taken away from
clean water and other important environmental matters, emphasizing the importance of
keeping comments relevant and how important it is to get to “yes.” He stressed that
everyone deserves to have their voice heard, because discussing clean water issues is
important. Justin Stangle commented on data centers.

Vote: Dr. Mike Iovacchini, Todd Dailey, Eric White, Mitch Bowyer, and Ken LeSure
voted in favor; Robert Lovenheim abstained because he said he was the Supervisor
liaison: motion carried 5-0-1.

7. Council Member Comment:

a. Mitch Bowyer asked Dr. Alex Jackson to summarize his experience at the
WeConservePA EAC Fall Gathering Conference. Dr. Alex Jackson highlighted several
points, including the importance of EAC members becoming Master Watershed
Stewards; the emphasis on how we humans do not live on this planet in isolation; how
Townships can become Bird Towns; MS4; the importance of subcommittees; the
importance of debate; and how to bring in subject-matter experts. Dr. Alex Jackson
suggested the Township submit a proposal to present at the 2026 conference and then
distributed a guide on the WeConservePA library, which led to a discussion on those
subjects.

b. FEric White said the workshops and the educational sessions keep him motivated, and he
is excited to start planning and to open things up to a larger audience.

c. Robert Lovenheim and Dr. Alex Jackson noted there is an opportunity for a tour of the
new Pen Argyl Waste Management MRF facility. The Council agreed this would be
placed on a future agenda for discussion and consensus. Dr. Mike Tovacchini said the
MRF is new technology that helps conservation and is relevant.

d. Robert Lovenheim left the meeting at approximately 8:40PM.



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
November 18, 2025
Page 5 of 5

8. Public Comment

a.

Vicky Ozgun commented on social media and the EAC, which led to a discussion on
communications. She also commented on the Jetson Act and flying airplanes, and noted
how Finland successfully started a program on wireless electricity, which led to a
discussion on technological advancements and electrical power.

Damien Dziedzic Jennings from Middle Smithfield Township said there are ways to
spend time and money to get people involved, and emphasized the importance of
members of society being engaged.

Zak Klaptosky commented on a number of subjects, including freedom of speech, Back
9, litigation, the Supervisors, Township meetings, and letters of interest for the EAC,
which led to a discussion on these subjects.

Ken LeSure left the meeting at approximately 8:50PM.

Elisa Byrne, with Hudson Byrne, commented on how she wants to be there, enjoys the
community, and EAC letters of interest.

Katie Macovsky, 5112 Range Drive, commented on social media, Facebook, and
agendas, and commented on some community members, which led to a discussion on the
agenda where Vicky Ozgun also commented on the subject of social media, and which
led to crosstalk from members of the public on Zoom.

9. Adjournment: Eric White motioned to adjourn, Dr. Mike Iovacchini seconded. Vote: all in
favor; meeting adjourned at 8:57PM.

Minutes Recorded by Dr. Alex Jackson

Respeptfully submitted,

-

To&

1ship Secretary

tlakka




